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VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: Sally <sallychong@visionlawllc.com>
Sent: Monday, 17 April 2023 3:38 PM
To: motor.survey@hsbc.com.sg; kitty.teo@hsbc.com.sg; mt.surv@mail.life.hsbc.com.sg
Cc: 'EM Solution Pte Ltd'; 'JOJO SIM'; derekkeh@singnet.com.sg; 'Judy Soh'
Subject: [EXTERNAL] OUR REF.: E21-MISC-23 (SMZ 4455D @ 14/4/2023)    //    HSBC REF.:  

SHD4312H
Attachments: LTA receipt-SHD 4312H.pdf; LTA-SHD 4312H.pdf

Categories: Shekhar

URGENT 

Dear Sir, 

 

NOTICE TO INSURERS TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO 

PARAGRAPH 2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES 

CLAIMANT: E- RENTAL  

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMZ 4455D & SHD 4312H ON 14 APR 2023 ALONG ORCHARD RD TOWARDS PLAZA 

SINGAPURA AT ABT 19:20 HRS  

 

We are instructed by E- RENTAL to notify you of a road traffic accident ON 14 APR 2023 ALONG ORCHARD RD 

TOWARDS PLAZA SINGAPURA AT ABT 19:20 HRS involving our client’s vehicle registration number SMZ 4455D and 

vehicle registration number SHD 4312H which was driven by you/your insured at the material time.   

 

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged.  Before our client proceed to repair the damaged 

vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurers would like to 

conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle.  If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client 

shall proceed to repair the vehicle without reference to you. 

 

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at : 

 
Venue  : E M SOLUTION PTE LTD 

  160, Sin Ming Drive, #03-18/19, Sin Ming Autocity,  
  Singapore 575722 
Contact  : Ms. Josephine Sim  (Tel.: 6456-0226 / 9786-3830) 
  Ms. Serina Soon (Tel.: 6456-0226 / 9223-6288) 

 
Please revert accordingly. 

 
Thank you & regards. 

 
 

Sally Chong  
(Secretary) 
VISION LAW LLC 
133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD, 
#25-03/04/05, CHINATOWN POINT, 

 F o r S u rve yo r   
 
P le a s e  in i tia l  h e re  a fte r  c o m p le tio n  o f p re -re p a i r  s u rve y. 
T h a n k  yo u . 
 
 
A p p o i n t e d  S u rve yo r:    _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
N a m e  &  S i g n a tu re  
 
C o n ta c t  :  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
 
D a te  &  T i m e   _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
 
 
 
 
S u rve yo r   d u r in g  re p a i r  : _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ __ _ __ _  
 
D a te  &  T i m e  : _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
 
 
 
S u rve yo r  a fte r  re p a ir  : _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ __ _ __  
 
D a te  &  T i m e  : _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
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SINGAPORE 059413 
TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)  
FAX : 6535-6802 
 
With effect from 3 April 2023, we are relocated at 133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD, #25-03/04/05, CHINATOWN 
POINT, SINGAPORE 059413 

 
 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________ 
VISION LAW LLC 
Advocates & Solicitors 
(Incorporated with limited liability) 
Unique Entity No. 200721148H 
Address : 133 New Bridge Road #25-03/04/05 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________ 
 
DISCLAIMER: 
The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the 
recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email  
by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or 
disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any  
person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or 
omissions in the contents resulting from email  
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system. 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________ 


